Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 6:34 PM

To: ‘Senate Foil'

Subject: Request for Clarification -- Your March 7th response to CJA's Feb. 28, 2017

FOIL/Records Request: The meaning, in dollars, of Senate Rule X, §8 "Staffing"

Dear Secretary of the Senate Patience --

Reference is made to your below March 7, 2017 response to my February 28, 2017 FOIL/records request.

Kindly clarify what your referred-to "7 pages @ $.25 per page" consist of, so that | will know whether | need them.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From: Senate Foil [mailto:foil@nysenate.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 11:39 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: Re: FOIL/Records Request: The meaning, in dollars, of Senate Rule X, §8 "Staffing"

March 7, 2017

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
elena@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated February 28, 2017 pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Law.

You are requesting miscellaneous information relating to the New York State Senate and funds appropriated for
its operation.

Please be aware the searchable New York State Senate Payroll Reports are posted on the Senate’s public
website every two (2) weeks... www.nysenate.gov (follow below prompts):

About the Senate

Access Information

Open Data — Read More
Payroll Reports Posted by Date

Other information you request is available. When we receive a check in the amount of $1.75 (7 pages @ $.25
per page) made payable to the New York State Senate, we will forward the material.
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